
 

26  Kurmittelhaus 
 

 

Historischer Rundweg 

durch Bad Aussee 

Historical route 

through Bad Aussee 

 

• Neuerrichtung 1888/1889 auf Bestreben von Franz Kachler 

• „Kaiser-Franz-Joseph-Badehaus“ mit zwei 15m langen 

Wandelhallen mit3 eleganten Dachkuppeln  

• Fassade: Gestaltung nach Vorbild des Kurhauses in Bad Ischl – 

1890 auch auf West- und Südseite des Ausseer Kurhauses 

übertragen. (Bedeutender Ensembleeffekt mit internationalem 

Flair) 

• Technische Einrichtungen für Kalt- und Warmbäder, 

medizinische Duschen, Inhalationen, Massagen  

• 1917 Erweiterung des Kurangebotes 

bei gleichbleibender Kubatur 

• 2.Weltkrieg: Depot für 

Wehrmachtsgüter 

• 1951/52: Renovierung und bauliche 

Aufstockung hinterer Gebäudeteile 

• 1963: erneuter Umbau und 

Erweiterung, danach Kurbetrieb bis 

1979, dann stillgelegt 

• 2005: Umbau im Zuge der steiermärkischen Landesausstellung 

“Narren und Visionäre”  

•  

• New construction 1888/1889 on behalf of Franz Kachler 

• “Emperor –Franz-Joseph-Badehaus” - 3 roofed domes coupled 

with two 15m. foyers 

• The design of the facade was modelled after the Kurhaus in 

Bad Ischl. Around 1890, it was built in the same way on the 

west and south side as the Kurhaus in Bad Aussee. (This 

created a significant sense of cohesion between the buildings 

with an international flair.) 

• Housed technical facilities for cold and warm baths, medical 

showers, inhalations and massages 

• In 1917, the spa offer was expanded. 

• World War II: depot for military goods 

• Between 1951 and 1952, the rear building 

parts were renovated and structurally 

restored. 

•  In 1963, it was rebuilt with an extension. 

•  Spa operation continued until 1979. 

Afterwards it was closed down. 

• In 2005 it was renovated in order to house exhibits for the 

Styrian State Exhibition “Fools and Visionaries”.  


